
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 6/6/2011 10:48:28 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Revised draft response to Issa letter re redactions 
Attachments: 	 Issa Letter to AG Holder 55 11.pdf; issa redactions response 5-25.docx 

r 	 -.. 
This never went out. i 	 DP 	 i lssa keeps saying that 
we haven't given anything and that everything we have given has been heavily redacted.i 	 UP 

i 
i 

DP L. 	 : 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 7:04 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: Revised draft response to Issa letter re redactions 

I confirmed the dates - both the incoming letter and the briefing were on May 5. 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 
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